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1 The charged violations occurred in 2001 
through 2003. The Regulations governing the 
violations at issue are found in the 2001 through 
2003 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations 
(15 CFR parts 730–774 (2001–2003)). The 2007 
Regulations set forth the procedures that apply to 
this matter. 

2 Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse 
and the President, through Executive Order 13222 
of August 17, 2001 (3 CFR, 2001 Comp. 783 (2002), 
which has been extended by successive Presidential 
Notices, the most recent being that of August 3, 

NPA: Western Idaho Training Company, 
Inc., Caldwell, ID. 

Contracting Activity: Department of 
Treasury, Internal Revenue Service— 
CA, San Francisco, CA. 

Service Type/Location: Janitorial/ 
Landscaping Services. U.S. 
Department of Agriculture, 
Agricultural Research Service, 430 
West Health Sciences Drive, Davis, 
CA. 

NPA: PRIDE Industries, Inc., Roseville, 
CA. 

Contracting Activity: U.S. Department of 
Agriculture, Agricultural Research 
Service—Pacific West Area, Albany, 
CA. 

Service Type/Location: Postwide 
Administrative Support Services, Fort 
Bragg, Fort Bragg, NC. 

NPA: Employment Source, Inc., 
Fayetteville, NC. 

Contracting Activity: Fort Bragg 
Directorate of Contracting, Fort Bragg, 
NC. 

Service Type/Location: Supply/ 
Warehouse/HAZMAT Services, 
Meridian Naval Air Station, 224 Allen 
Rd, Meridian, MS. 

NPA: South Texas Lighthouse for the 
Blind, Corpus Christi, TX. 

Contracting Activity: Fleet and 
Industrial Supply Center, 
Jacksonville, FL. 

Deletions 

Regulatory Flexibility Act Certification 

I certify that the following action will 
not have a significant impact on a 
substantial number of small entities. 
The major factors considered for this 
certification were: 

1. If approved, the action may result 
in additional reporting, recordkeeping 
or other compliance requirements for 
small entities. 

2. If approved, the action may result 
in authorizing small entities to furnish 
the products and services to the 
Government. 

3. There are no known regulatory 
alternatives which would accomplish 
the objectives of the Javits-Wagner- 
O’Day Act (41 U.S.C. 46–48c) in 
connection with the products and 
services proposed for deletion from the 
Procurement List. 

End of Certification 

The following products and services 
are proposed for deletion from the 
Procurement List: 

Products 

PCU, Level 7 Loft Jacket—Type 2 
NSN: 8415–00–NSH–1647—Size LL. 
NSN: 8415–00–NSH–1649—Size XLL. 
NSN: 8415–00–NSH–1652—Size XXLL. 

NSN: 8415–00–NSH–1654—Size 
XXXLL. 

NPA: Southeastern Kentucky 
Rehabilitation Industries, Inc., Corbin, 
KY. 

Contracting Activity: U.S. Army 
RDECOM Acquisition Center, Natick, 
MA. 

Services 

Service Type/Location: Grounds 
Maintenance, Hill Air Force Base, Hill 
Air Force Base, UT. 

NPA: Pioneer Adult Rehabilitation 
Center Davis County School District, 
Clearfield, UT. 

Contracting Activity: Hill Air Force 
Base, UT. 

Service Type/Location: Janitorial/ 
Custodial, Navy Exchange Command 
Corporate Accounting (CAC), Norfolk, 
VA. 

NPA: Didlake, Inc., Manassas, VA. 
Contracting Activity: Navy Exchange 

Service Command (NEXCOM), 
Virginia Beach, VA. 

Service Type/Location: Janitorial/ 
Custodial, Navy Exchange Command 
Uniform Support Center, Bldg 1545, 
Chesapeake, VA. 

NPA: Portco, Inc., Portsmouth, VA 
Contracting Activity: Navy Exchange 

Service Command (NEXCOM), 
Virginia Beach, VA. 

Service Type/Location: Laundry Service 
National Naval Medical Center, 
Bethesda, MD. 

NPA: Rappahannock Goodwill 
Industries, Inc., Fredericksburg, VA. 

Contracting Activity: North Atlantic 
Contracting Office, Washington, DC. 

Service Type/Location: Microfilming, 
Department of Treasury, Financial 
Management Services, Hyattsville, 
MD. 

NPA: Didlake, Inc., Manassas, VA. 
Contracting Activity: Department of the 

Treasury, DC. 

Kimberly M. Zeich, 
Director, Program Operations. 
[FR Doc. E7–10145 Filed 5–24–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6353–01–P 

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS 

Sunshine Act Notice 

AGENCY: United States Commission on 
Civil Rights. 
ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 1, 2007; 9 
a.m. 
PLACE: U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 
624 Ninth Street, NW., Rm. 540, 
Washington, DC 20425. 

Meeting Agenda 

I. Approval of Agenda. 
II. Approval of Minutes of May 11, 

Meeting. 
III. Announcements. 
IV. Staff Director’s Report. 
V. State Advisory Committee Issues; 

• Virginia SAC. 
• Michigan SAC. 

VI. Future Agenda Items. 
VII. Adjourn. 

Briefing Agenda 

School Choice, the Blaine Amendments 
and Anti-Catholicism; 

• Introductory Remarks by Chairman. 
• Speakers’ Presentation. 
• Questions by Commissioners and 

Staff Director. 
CONTACT PERSON FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION: Manuel Alba, Press and 
Communications (202) 376–8582. 

Dated: May 22, 2007. 
David Blackwood, 
General Counsel. 
[FR Doc. 07–2630 Filed 5–22–07; 4:02 pm] 
BILLING CODE 6335–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

[06–BIS–16] 

In the Matter of: Super Net Computers, 
L.L.C., No 505, Dar Al Riffa Building, 
Khalid Bin Al Waleed Rd., P.O. Box 
43557, Dubai, United Arab Emirates 

Respondent, Final Decision and Order 

This matter is before me upon a 
Recommended Decision and Order of an 
Administrative Law Judge (‘‘ALJ’’), as 
further described below. 

In a charging letter filed on August 28, 
2006, the Bureau of Industry and 
Security (‘‘BIS’’) alleged that 
Respondent, Super Net Computers, 
L.L.C. (hereinafter ‘‘Super Net’’), 
committed six violations of the Export 
Administration Regulations (currently 
codified at 15 CFR parts 730–774) 
(2007)) (‘‘Regulations’’),1 issued under 
the Export Administration Act of 1979, 
as amended (50 U.S.C. app. 2401–2420 
(2000)) (the ‘‘Act’’).2 Specifically, the 

VerDate Aug<31>2005 17:34 May 24, 2007 Jkt 211001 PO 00000 Frm 00004 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\25MYN1.SGM 25MYN1jle
nt

in
i o

n 
P

R
O

D
1P

C
65

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S


		Superintendent of Documents
	2010-07-18T11:22:33-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




